Jaimie Garcia

From: Donna Medina <donna@presurv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 4.06 PM

To: Larry Medrano; Cynthia Abeyta

Cc: Jaimie Garcla

Subject: FW: DXF submittal for COA project no 1002632

From: Sammons, Joshua R. [mailto:jsammons@cabq.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 4:04 PM
To: Donna Medina; 'tgaulden@cabq.gov'; 'cbradley@cabq.gov’; Gricius, Michelle A.

Cc: Larry Medrano; Cynthia Abeyta; jgarcia@tierrawestlic.com
Subject: RE: DXF submittal for COA project no 1002632

Ms. Medina,

The DXF for 1002632 has been approved. I've forwarded on the approval letter.
Thanks,

Joshua Sammons

GIS Coordinator

AGIS - Planning Department
City of Albugquerqgue

(505) 924-3921

From: Donna Medina [mailto:donna@presurv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 11:22

To: 'tgaulden@cabq.gov'; 'jsammons@cabq.gov’; 'cbradley@cabq.goVv'; Gricius, Michelle A.

Cc: Larry Medrano; Cynthia Abeyta; jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com
Subject: DXF submittal for COA project no 1002632

Attached is a dxf file for project no. 1002632 The Boulders Phase lll, Lots 78-A, 79-A, 80-A, 81-A, 82-A, 83-A, 84-A, 85-A,
86-A and Tract C-1 and Pdf's of the plat .The coordinate system used was NAD 1983, Central Zone. File provided is based
on grid coordinates for the referenced system. Let me know if you have any questions.

Donna Medina
Technician
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